Saint's APA Board Meeting

November 6, 2019 Executive Session Vasey Hall

Call to order - Janelle Whitton

Approval of September 25, 2019 meeting minutes

Prayer - Janelle Whitton

Principal's Report - Jim Horne

Start of year has gone very positively thanks to the support of many.

<u>Applications</u> are coming in strong for new enrollment. Admissions support for future Saintsman are welcomed and letters of support must be submitted by January 20th. All files are established by January 21 and student enrollment decisions are final.

<u>Football Playoffs</u> are in full swing with a playoff game against Helix High in the Open Division with a potential *Holy* Holy Bowl with Cathedral High School at South Western College following a win vs. Helix.

<u>Winter Sports</u> are coming with tryouts launching. Check the Website for more information.

New Road Work will block off streets for 2-3 weeks at a time around St. Augustine. Administration is working with Public Works to coordinate around timing of closures to match days off of school. Public Works is not sure if they are able to accommodate. Road work is planned to be finished in January 2020.

<u>Vaping</u> is an epidemic among our teenage youth. Please read the monthly newsletters for important information and ways to support our teenage sons.

RideShare was shared during Back-to-School night. Signups were taken with lists of parents interested in sharing rides.

Teach Like a Pirate -

President's Report - Janelle Whitton

Big Thanks to Kathy for the successful Freshman Retreat. The retreat took place on September 28-29 with the support of "mini captains" to help with facilitation. Signup Genius was utilized - one for food and one for volunteerism. It took over 100

volunteers (parents) to make for a spirit filled and successful event. Thanks to all the drivers who stepped up - driving from Carlsbad to Chula Vista with 50 volunteer spots filled. All drivers showed up on time with really positive feedback. The boys appreciated the breakfast burritos, chocolate milk, OJ

8th Grade Visitation was filled with humor and amazing hospitality support from Chef Janet Colucci. Saints was visited by over 200 8th grade boys on two separate visitation days. 28 volunteers logged 120 hours of service. Open House had 21 volunteers.

The Homecoming Car Show with 22 legit show cars raised over \$1,000 for a local orphanage organized by car aficionado Michael Colucci.

Monica Prayer Group is in need of a representative from the APA and meets every Thursday to actively pray for our boys.

<u>Volunteer Hours</u> are encouraged as part of the Saints' culture and are not tightly monitored. The purpose is to volunteer in the spirit of service.

<u>A Few Good Men</u> (see attached) is being presented by St. Augustine High School Theatre November 7 & 9th and November 14 & 16th starting at 7:00 PM and tickets can be purchased at showtix4u.com with a BIG thanks to Mr. De La Cruz for supporting our boys with support and nourishment. Tryouts for the next Saints production will be December 10, 11, and 12th.

Hospitality - has no new events to report on. End of year party for APA is June 5th.

<u>Finance</u> reported that we have a remaining balance of \$13,573.51 and is on track for a balanced budget.

Class Representative Reports - Nothing to report.

How do I volunteer? Get in touch with Chairs on the APA website at https://www.sahs.org/apa-events/ The APA host between 8-12 events per year with 17 sports, theater, band and much more for you to get involved. Take a look at the APA list and connect around an area of interest.

Next Meeting - December 4, 2019

